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MEMORANDUM

Nty

To: Sign Contractors and the Development Community

From: Kathy S. Holland W

Development Division Director

Subject: Amendment to the Gwinnett County Sign Ordinance,
Effective July 28, 2015

Date; October 6, 2015

® The Gwinnett County Board of Commissioners approved an Amendment to the Sign Ordinance
effective July 28, 2015.

Summary of Key Changes

e Add and revise definitions.

e Delete Section 86-115, Oversized Signs, and replace with a new Section 86-115 Oversized Signs to
include the following changes:
o No new oversized signs shall be permitted.
o Continuance of legally existing oversized signs provided the oversized sign structure is not,
expanded, relocated, or replaced.

e Add a new Section 86-115A, Reduction in Oversized Signs, to allow the replacement of non-
conforming signs with one electronic sign meeting established criteria as outlined in the
amendment.

The amendment may be found on our website at:

https://www.gwinnettcounty.com/portal/gwinnett/Departments/PlanningandDevelopment/DocumentsandRegulations

If you have any questions regarding the amendment please contact a Planner at 678.518.6000.
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